"Through collaboration with member districts, the SLV BOCES brings a culture of excellence to education. The SLV BOCES empowers schools, families, and communities by providing services, support, and leadership to promote student achievement and success in life for all."

San Luis Valley BOCES Superintendents Advisory Council Meeting will be held at BOCES, 2261 Enterprise Drive, Alamosa, Co Tuesday, October 8, 2019 9:00 AM (PLC Superintendents Only) SAC from 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM, Lunch 12:00 PM



9:00 A.M.	Superintendent's PLC		
		Dates of January 10, 2020, Coaching (small group) days October 23, 2019, February 25, 2020, March 25, 2020 (Update)	
		Change in Student Count	
		Topics/Questions for Curtis on RANDA Jan. 7th	
		Number of absences before disenrollment	
		Questions & Answers (Q & A)	
11:00 A.M.	Open	Meeting, Call to Order (open meeting)	Rob Alejo, Chair
		Approval of Agenda	•
		Approval of SAC Meeting Minutes September 10, 2019	
	Assoc	iate Member Reports	
		Adams State University	Renae Haslett/Curtis Garcia
		Director of Rural Services	Denille LePlatt
	Ш	Director of Rural Services	Definite Let latt
	Directors'/BOCES Reports		
		Director's/ ESS Report	Nita McAuliffe
		BOCES Written Reports	
Discussion Ite		ssion Items	
		MOU for 2019-2020 (reminder)	
	Guest	st Reports	
		Lindamood Bell Data	Melissa Garcia
		Science Fair	Lucy Adams
	Standing Reports (Updates)  CHSAA (Mr. Wilson), Legislation and Regulations (????), State Accountability/Rural Alliance (Mr. Garoutte), Rural Education Council (Mr. Wilson), Blue Peaks (Nita), SPL/IML Athletic Directors Meeting (Rotating Position)		
	2140 1 cans (1144), or 2/1112 itemotic 211 colors incoming (11644)		

In an effort to remain on schedule the SAC chair will monitor time and may occasionally stop a speaker or move to a new item in order to keep the meeting on schedule. Your acceptance of time constraints will assist greatly that all in attendance have a successful meeting. Please contact Nita or Rob if speaker needs more then 15 minutes.

## 12:00 Lunch

Following lunch Edgenuity will be presenting.

As a company of educators, we believe that all learners can achieve their full potential and student success starts with the teacher.

That's why we focus on providing the tools and resources teachers need to leverage technology in ways that improve student outcomes and deepen the relationship between student and teacher.

We've seen firsthand that all districts, schools, and students have unique needs that can't be met with a one-size-fits-all solution.

With that in mind, we dedicated our efforts to creating <u>powerful</u>, <u>flexible products and solutions</u> that give educators more ways to manage and customize their programs, while giving students the personalization and engagement they need to succeed.

But it doesn't end there; we work side-by-side with our school and district partners every step of the way to ensure they have the support they need to achieve their goals.

Our core values will be governed by the BOCES overall importance to become a "Culture of Excellence"

- 1. We recognize that children are the cornerstone of building the future.
- 2. We build relationships with integrity.
- 3. We promote opportunities to maximize student progress through teamwork and communication.

Next Meeting date is November 12, 2019.